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PROPOSAL FORM 

CONTRACTORS ALL RISKS 

Please Note 

1. Please answer ALL questions in full. If there are insufficient spaces on the form, please 

continue on the company letterhead. 

2. The latest audited Financial Statements / Annual Report / Interim Report MUST be attached. 

3. This form may be used for new applications or new renewals. In the case of renewals, the 

underwriters MUST receive a completed, signed and dated proposal form, financials/reports, 

and acceptance of renewal terms prior to renewal date, failing which, no cover exists after 

said date. 

4. It is the intention of underwriters that any Contract of Insurance with the Proposer shall be 

based upon the information provided in this Proposal Form as well as any attachments 

included. If a quotation is offered, it will be the intention of the underwriters to offer cover 

ONLY in respect of the entities named under Particulars of Proposer. 

NB: (No insurance is in force until the Proposal has been accepted by the Company and the premium 

paid, except as provided by an official Covering Note issued by the Company) 

If SKYBRIDGE RE agrees to issue a contractor all risks policy, all of the information, which the 

company provides, will become part of and shall form the basis of any policy issued to the Company 

by Skybridge Reinsurance Brokers. 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

1.  Name of Principal:  

2.  Name of Contractor:  

3.  Title of Contract:  

4.  Location of Contract Workers:  

5.  Consulting Engineer/Architect:  

6.  a)Total Contract Price:  
 b) Please provide a breakdown (calculation) of the Contract Price: 
  

  
  

7.  Is there any existing plant/structure or surrounding property in your possession care, custody 
or control at the site or adjacent?                                                                                                                  

☐Yes ☐No 

  
If so, please specify including values. 

 ………………………………………………………………………………. 
 ………………………………………………………………………………. 
8.  Value of materials supplied free to Contractor (not included in 6 and & above) 

  

  
  

9.  Please provide the Bar Chart or time schedule giving phase of work 

a) Construction Period from  To  

b) Maintenance Period    months 

c) If there will be any testing, please provide period and nature 
 

  
  

  

mailto:admin@skybridge-re.com
mailto:ekemh@skybridge-re.com


 

 

CONTRACTORS ALL RISKS 
 

 

Skybridge Reinsurance Brokers (Pvt) Ltd – Your Efficient Reinsurance Partner                                                          2 | P a g e  

 

d) If there will be any sectional/phased handover, please outline. 
 

  
  

 

 

10. Please provide the value and details of major sub-contracts. 

Sub-Contract Type Name of Sub-Contractor Value 

   

   

   

   

   

11. Please provide details of fire fighting facilities 

  Date that it will be functional or serviceable 
-Sprinkler ☐Yes ☐No  

-Fire Extinguisher ☐Yes ☐No  

-Yard Hydrants ☐Yes ☐No  

-Hose reel ☐Yes ☐No  

-Fire Alarm ☐Yes ☐No  

-Others:   

Is the fire alarm connected to: 

-Smoke detector ☐Yes ☐No  

-Heat detector ☐Yes ☐No  

-Watchman service ☐Yes ☐No  

-In house fire brigade ☐Yes ☐No  

 

II. GROUND CONDITIONS 

 

12. Full details of substrata including minimum and average depth of water table (please supply copy 

of geotechnical report if available).                                ☐Yes ☐No 

 

 
 

13. Will there be any underground workings in the area?                                          ☐Yes 

☐No 

If so please specify: 

 

 
 

14. Please give details of any bodies of water in the vicinity of the works along with distance 

therefrom. 

 

 
 

15. Details of flood history 

 

 
 

16. Other hazards/unusual features 
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III. EXCAVATION WORKS 

 

17. a) Measurements    

 
Average depth 

  
Maximum depth 

 

Average width  Minimum width  

Maximum width    

 

 

b) Will any excavations take place below the level of the water table?                     ☐Yes ☐No 

c) What precautions are being taken against collapse? 
 

 
 

 
d) Total value of earthwork 

 

e) Will any blasting take place?     ☐Yes ☐No 

If so, cost? 
………………………………………………………………………………………………. 

 

f) Will any demolition take place?   ☐Yes ☐No 

If so, cost and methods 
………………………………………………………………………………………………. 

 

 

IV. FOUNDATION WORKS 

 

18. Nature of Foundation 

 

 
 

 

19. Will any piling be performed? ☐Yes ☐No If so, please answer as follows: 

 

a) Method 

 
 

b) Dimension of piles 

 

c) Maximum and average depth driven 

 

d) Total number of piles 

 

e) Contract value for piling works 

 

 

20. Please describe an underpinning to be performed 

 

 
 

 

 

V. BUILDING WORKS 
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21. Height of buildings/stories/#of units 

 

 

22. Type of construction 

 
 

23. Type of scaffolding to be used 

 

  

24. Brief description of the intended business or service activities in the proposed structure. 

 
 

25. Other relevant details 

 

 

 

VI. THIRD PARTY INSURANCE 

 
26. Limit of indemnity required 

 

 

 
27. a) Distance from site to nearest property 

 

 

b) Type of above property/age/condition/use 

  

 
28. Particulars of relevant road or railways (adjacent/involved in contract works) 

 

 
 

 
29. Please describe any experimental or prototype designs/techniques to be used. 

 

 
 

 

I. PLEASE ATTACH: 

• Insurance and indemnity sections of the contract 

• Site plan and maps 

• Cross sectional drawings/Technical graphics 

• Gantt chats/Project time schedule/Works program 

• Geological report where applicable 

• Project details (full project description or specifications) 

• Bill of quantity (BOQ) 

• Health, Safety and Environment (HSE) program 

• Methodology 
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DECLARATION 

I/We declare that the above statements are true and complete. 

At the present time, other than as stated above, I / We have no reason to anticipate any claim being 

brought against me/s that would constitute a claim under the insurance now being renewed or applied 

for. 

I / We declare that in the event of this being a renewal of a policy, there have been no material alterations 

to the risk as submitted to the underwriter originally, and if a new application that all material facts have 

been disclosed. 

I/We agree that this declaration shall form, together with the proposal form, the basis of the contract 

between me/us and the Insurers, and that I/We are properly authorised to sign this declaration. 

 

Full name: 

 

Capacity: 

 

Signature: 

 

Date: 

 

 


